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Message Six—Study Questions 
1. What is shepherding? 
2. Why is there an urgent need of shepherding throughout the Lord’s recovery? 
3. What do you know and what have you experienced of Christ as the Shepherd of your soul? 
4. How is the high peak of the divine revelation—God becoming man to make man God in life and nature but 

not in the Godhead—related to shepherding according to God? 
5. What is a shepherding life? 
6. Speak a brief but clear message on VI.E: “We need to shepherd the flock of God according to the loving and 

tender heart of our Father God and according to the seeking and shepherding spirit of our Savior Christ.” 
7. What is mutual shepherding, and why is it necessary? 

 
 


